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5812019 Mesimen e-Claims

View Received Message

This mall Is associated with :
*SLN96095 (49087642355G)
ob
Feb 9 2019 12:00PM

[LIM J1A HUT , EUGENE (LIN JIAHULT]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

From AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (AIG_SG), sent on 08/05/2019 14:18 PM,
Ta LKK_HG

Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (S$17148.76) - SLX96095 - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Approved: 17148,76;

DOCUMENTS SUMMARY e ————
There are no documaents,

hitps:/isingapore. merimen com/claimsindex cfm?fusabox=SVCOmail&fuseaction=dsp_view&mode=18&iinboxid=14786328/Domainld=114i0bjld=12... 1/2




"Vemn Chen (LKKAuto)

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 5:21 PM

To: '‘Claims Dept’; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLX 9609 S -DOA: 9/2/2019
Dear Sheila.

Vehicle excess $1600/-

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler
LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Bik 51, Paya Ubl Industrial Park, Ubl Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933)

From: Claims Dept <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 March 2019 5:16 PM

To: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>

Cc: SUR <sur@Ilkkauto.com>; 'Claims' <claims@ premiumauto.com.sg>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLX 9609 S

Hi Shiau Chan ,
How much is the excess ?
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Sheila M Ismail
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lt meg e sssazzniw
55 Ubi Road 1 Road Singapore 408659
p. +65 6388 2323 d, +65 6708 9911 {, +65 6241 1183

e. claims@premiymauto.com.sg w. www. audi.com.sg
Audl Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223
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The all-new Auc

#untaggable

Email Disclaimer
Thia el Chuding amy attachment, |4 oonhdential and may 10 e prieges
hawe recewed i i error, plase natify ws mmediately by reply @mail and then dalete this mesaage rom your Tysten

w I ar e it for gy purpose. or discipss i contems of any attachment o amy other person. Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) [mailto:siewsc@|kkauto.com]
Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 1:10 PM

To: Claims

Cc: SUR

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLX 9609 S

Dear Sheila,

Please refer to the attachment.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phome: 6256-3561 | ematl: siewse@lkkaulo.com | fax: 6256-4315
Bik 51. Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S{408033)

From: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Sent: Tuesday, 19 February 2019 12:31 PM

To: 'Claims' <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>
Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR 5LX 9609 5

Hi Shiau Chan ,
Kindly advise on approval status.
Thank You.

Best Regards,
Sheila M Ismail
Claims Advisor

PFremium Automobiles Pte Ltd e s e

55 Ubi Road 1 Road Sngapore 408693

p. +65 63/M 2323 d, +65 6768 9824 1, «55 6841 1181
e claimsfpremiymaulncom. s w. www.aldlcom.ig

Audi Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 BE36 2223
2
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The all-new Audl Q2

Huntaggable

Email Disclaimaer

iy #ttachment, & comfldemtinl and ey lva be privileged
[ vou kave recaived it I error, plesse notily ud immediately by reply amall and then delete thiv message Irom your yysmm
ooy it or wke it for amy purpose, or dicloss s contents or any attachment to am ather persan. Thank you

From: Claims [mailto:claimsi@premiumauto.com.sgl

Sent: Friday, 15 February 2019 2:22 PM

To: 'Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)'; "'SUR'; "assignments’; 'Admin-D (LKKAuto)'
Cc: ‘Claims’

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLX 9609 5

Dear Shiau Chan,

Please find attached the requested documents.
Thank you.

Best regards,
George Wong
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Lbd jmey se tessoamw

J81 Algsandra Road Singapore 1559938

p. +65 6388 2273 d. <65 66500293 £.+65 64751023

e clnimuiBpremiumauto com.sg  w. waw audi.com se

Audi Showroom, Audi Centre 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938 p. +65 6836 2223

4

Emall Disciaimer

This emalil, cluding pny aptechmant, & confidentisl and may 5o be prvilegec

I you havee recEived o in oo, please notily wl immedistaly by reply emad aad then delets thiy megiage fram your yater



Plesse db Hot copd it of use it for sny purpase. or disclose its contents or any sttachment 10 sy other parson, Thank you

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <sie |kkauto.com>

Sent: Friday, February 15, 2019 1:27 PM

To: Claims <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>; SUR <sur@lkkauto com>; assignments <assig nments@kkauto.coms;
Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d .com>

Subject: RE: OD CLAIMS FOR SLX 9609 S
Dear George,

Kindly provide us the certificate of insurance and driver's driving license copy of above vehicle.

Best Regards,

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler

LEK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewse@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315
Blk 51, Pava Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Claims <claims@premi .COMm.sg>

Sent: Wednesday, 13 February 2019 10:41 AM

To: SUR <sur@Ikkauto.com>; assignments <assignments@|kkauto.com>; Admin-D (LKKAuto) <admin-d@lkkau m>
Cc: 'Claims’ <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: OD CLAIMS FOR 5LX 9609 5

Dear Nivitha,

As spoken over the phone , kindly arrange survey on 14" of Feb @230pm.
Address : 281 Alexandra Road Singapore 159938

Attached is the GIA for your reference,

Thank you.

Best regards,
'GEUI'I! Won;
Claims Advisor

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd e s iwesms
281 Alsxandras Road Singapore 159938
p.+565 GIRB 2223 d. +65 66900293 1. +65 GATHI0Z3

eclamsfpremmumauto OMLEE w. s dudi.com.se
Audl Showroom, Audl Centre 281 Alsxandra Road Singapore 159938 p, +B5 6E36 2223



2152019 Merimen e-Claims ' L

View Received Message 0

This mall is associaled with :

*SLX9609S (49087642355G)
oD
Feb 9 2019 12:00FM
[LIM JIA HUL , EUGENE [LIN JLAHUIYY
Premium Automabiles Pte Ltd

Reply | Reply All | | Mark as Unresd | Print Message | Delets Message | Forward |

From AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. (A1G_SG), sent on 15/02/201% 17:19 PM.
To LEK_HQ
Subject  Alert - Adj Mandate Approved (5$16441.00) - SLX8609S - Claim Handler: Dally Amri, Mimi Zarina

Approved: 16441,00: Re-inspection to be done for damage check and supplementary items / labour,

'DOCUMENTS SUMMARY
There are no documents,

nnpsn'imﬂ:m.nﬂﬂmm.WW.MWWWW_WMFimmbnulﬁ-|4352ﬂlmnmlnld=1mﬂhﬂd=1z... 112



2152018 Adjuster Immadiata Advice
' Note: This document has not been finalised.

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (ceragno 1sesarises;
51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubl Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel: 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Emall; surf@lkkauto.com;assignments@ikkauto.com

Ta: AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pta. Lid. From: LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid

AlG Building 51 Ubl Ave 1#01-25

78 Shenton Way #08-16 Paya Ubl Industrial Park

Singapore 079120 Singapore 408933
Altn: Dale: 15 Feb 2019

Preliminary Advice
Vehicla No : SLX96095 Accident Date : 08/02/2019
Make : AUDI A4 Policy No. 1
Assignment Date 1 15/02/2019 Excess - S50.00
Date of Inspection  : 14/02/2019 Est. Duration of Repair :8.00
Inspection At : PREMIUM AUTOMOBILES PTE LTD (UBI)
55 UBIROAD 1

SINGAPORE 408699

Point of Impact /| General Description of Damages
The vehicle sustained impact / damages front n/s partion and parts claimed are consistent to the accident.

Repairer's Estimate (Gross) 5% 28,151.00
Revised Amount 85 16,441.00
Check tams (Estimated) 5% 7.,002.00
Total 85 23.443.00
Lump Sum Repair ‘5%

Total Loss Consideration

New for Old Value 5%

Pre-Accident Value 5§ 132.000.00
COE | PARF Rebale 'S5 63,588.00
Salvage Value 58

Margin for Repair 55 68,412.00

Remarks

{ X } The vehicle Is repairable at our adjusted amount. We have also confirmed excess and policy coverage. Kindly
let us have your authorisation.

{ )} Thevehicle is uneconomical to be repaired, you are advised to invite tender for the wreck.

{ ) Other comments

mumfuw.mm.mdmm“.dmmmmﬁvmmm=m+vwmmmammmmum1mw1 &CFI...
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> Back to OneMotoring

Enquire PARF/COE Rebate for Registered Vehicle

Vehicle Owner Particulars
Owner |D Type:

Owner ID:

Vehicle Details

Vehicle No.:

Vehicle to be Exported:
Intended Deregistration Date:
Vehicle Make:

Vehicle Model:

Primary Colour:
Manufacturing Year:

Engine No.:

Chassis No.:

Maximum Power Output:
Open Market Value:

Original Registration Date:
First Registration Date:
Transfer Count:

Actual ARF Paid:

Intended PARF Rebate Details
PARF Eligibility:

PARF Eligibility Expiry Date:
PARF Rebate Amount:
Intended COE Rebate Details
COE Expiry Date:

COE Category:

COE Period(Years):

QP Paid:

COE Rebate Amount:

Total Rebate Amount:

Singapore NRIC
8134F

SLX96095

No

15 Feb 2019

AUDI

A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI S TRONIC (NAV)
Black

2018

CVK057022
WAUZZZF46JA131065
140.0 kW (187 bhp)
$33,425.00

18 Apr 2018

18 Apr 2018

0

$38,795.00

Yes
17 Apr 2028
$29.096.00

17 Apr 2028

B - Car above 1600cc or 97kW (130bhp)
10

$37.605.00

$34,492.00

$63,588.00

The information contained herein is correct as at 15 Feb 2019

OK



CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Polieyholder  : LIM JIA HUI, EUGENE (LIN JIAHLUI) Vahicle No. : SLX8608S
Pariod of Insurance : 18 Apr 2018 To 17 Apr 2018 Palicy No. : 1800041244
Engine No. : CVK 057022 Endorsement No.
Chassis No. : WAUZZZF46JA131065 lssued Date ; 26 Apr 2018
MakeModel AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tonnage : 1,984.00 CC Sum Insured - Market Value First Year of Registration : 2018
Driver Restriction MNA Off Peak Car : No insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Enlitled to Drive®

u) Tha Pokeyhahoes
| Any 0fet perBOn aha i druing on (he PEACYROSINIE S000 OF Wil hishar perrigman.
Thas Pelcy will indemeity 5 Pokcyhalder o ahy suifonissd driver only Il /s mesis the specifed sge madiior,

Vil haew 15 pay a0 adubensl sarmof 53,000 88 "Yourg andior Paspenenced Driver Excess” CVIDFT) F You a9 07 Yeur Aallherinad Dy imamssd g unnmemid] i e (ke age ol 21 anat hoa ke
it 3 o s W ptianon

Age Condition : All Age Condition

Limitation as o usa®

Line mewy o vocil dormeei; el peEsre pepoaes Bnd lor Be Polsyhibidars uesiress
T Pudcy Sous fef cossr UsE lsl nine or rewart, driving il Srheng beel, racing, pacs-mabing, relishiity Tinl & speac-leaing ™ cemags ol goods aiher ther sEFPpiel 0 EOMBcios s(ih eny ITRGs or
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Lows af Use 1BD0cs - 2000cs Opticral

* Limialions. medeese ivapanilivs by Section 8 of i Matoe Vehinkes (Thed-Parky Rsks and Compansstion] Ad (Cap. 104} sad Sacion 55 of e Rued Tramspos A, 1087 (Masmysial. e i & b
EkiBR urfer iFes haadings.

Section 1
Fiew - 30 Cwn Duenage - $1800 Thaht - 50 Flood Cower - B0

Secnion I
Propery Dumegs < 30

Windscman : §100
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o Al 20 Manes App Simply pasreh ard posmiusd 850 BG" fom iTanee ar Geajle Play

IMPORTANT NOTES

Hire Purchasas Company/Employer's Loan; United Overseas Bank Limited |

WA Py Sty (o The policy 10 whech this Centicats of insurancs rlsies & sssed n it g provisiors of B Mot Veracies(Thed Party Risks ard Compemiaten| A {Cap 1R}, Part ¥ of
T Spag Trnspor A, 1087 Malaysia) snd Motor vishickes (Thed Pacty el | Rules, 1999 [Malnsis)
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PRENIUM LEASING -SC5

T8 ALEXANDRA ROAD ALIDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 159038 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ple. Lid.
Underwritien by AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Ps, Lid, AUTHORISED REPAESENTATIVE
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REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE
. IDENTITY CARD NO. SBTO8134F

REPUBLIC OF SINGAPORE _ DRIVING LICENCE
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SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT

IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Plaass roport EnTTIJ-:!:‘T"ﬂ details of e aoodsnt o spesd wp e clarm process

2 This Farm must be compleied by the Policyholdsr andior ihe Authorised Drive:

3, infarrmation provided mis! e as ruihful and accursin =8 poesibie, Ay wilhal mmrepresentamion o witholiding of malenal lacls moy SSow IMSUTENCE compani=d (o

ropudials policy Eabibidy,

4. Tra insue and pccepiancs of in Form By insunencs cormjisises B ol an sammsnm of policy habdity on iha par of fw neurancs comjkmes

= Any lalse reporting may be referred 1o the Polics for investigation.

&. Tha repor] will be ‘orwarded by Ihe inearess of the GlA Records Manoageement Cenire esinbimbed by the Genera| Imsurance Association of

Singapomo {GIA]) Yor

orchiving and ihal copers of fhs ropod will ior  fee, be made svailable upon sppbcation by iMerssisg pariss
T. By e lodgeman; of tim repo jo e insumors. you herwby conmen 10 the archiving of his repon B D cemire g 10 cogses of T fepon boing mace pvainble

laresd

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report
Date Of Accident
Exact Location Of Accident

Country/State of Loes

11022019 17.04

0%/02/2019 12:00

BASEMENT CARPARK OF PINNACLE @mOUXTON
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

Vahicle Registration Numbar
Insured/Policyholder
Mame Of Registered Cwnar
NRIC No

Email Address

Mobile Phona No

Alternativa Phone No
Vehicle Particulars
Manutacturer

Modal

Exact Purpase lor which vehicle was baing used al
time of accidant

Are you claiming under your own insurance policy
for repair o your vehicle?

I No, Please state action to be taken
Vahicle Calegory

Insurance Company

Mame of Insurance Campany
Type Of Coverage

Flest Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number

Driver

Name of Driver

HRIC No

Date O Birth

Ocoupation

Drate Of Driving Pass

Driving Experience

Gander

Mobide Number

Fax Numbar

Contact Number

EMail Address

SLX96005

LIM JIA HUI , EUGENE (LIN JIAHUI)
S8T0B134F
EUGENELIMIIAHUI@GMAIL.COM
[LOCAL) +65-890079692
OFFICE-Q0079692

AUDI
A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI 5 TRONIC

PRIVATE USE

YES

PRIVATE CAR

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

1800041244

LIM JiA HLI
SETOR134F
31/03/198T
INDOOR
16N 02015
3 YEARS AND 3 MONTHS
MALE

(LOCAL| +85-80079682

EUGENE (LIN JiaHUI)

OFFICE-90079692
EUGENELIMJIAHUIEGMAIL.COM

FPage 1of 13



Address APT BLK 1G CANTONMENT ROAD #18-75
Postcode 085701

Was driver an employes of tha Insured's Company NO

It Mo, Relationship of the Driver with the Insured ~ OWNER

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Cwn .
Vehicle -

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle .

General Information of the Accident

Type Of Accident COLLIDED INTO PROPERTY
Weather Conditions CLEAR

Road Surface ORY

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this accident? NO

Number of vehicles (incduding own vehicla)
involved in the acciden

Was any body injured in the Accidant? NO
Was any injured conveyed to hospial by NO
ambulance?

Was any other malenal or proparty damaged? NG

| have bean approached by unknown personis)
soliciing/offering accident claims assistance

Number of Passengars (Including Driver) 1
Details of Police Action

Was the accident reponed 1o the police? NO
It Yes, Please siate which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecullon given? NGO
If Yes against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

ACCIDENTALLY HIT ONTO PILLAR OF BASEMENT CAR PARK WHILE LOOKING FOR PARKING
Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment™ YES
Was there any video caplured by Car Camera? NO
Was there any audlo recorded? NO

Page 2 o0 13



Sketch Plan

1 Psaws orgestt eorrectly the detsib ol the stosdent tn e wp the Clees prsces

2 Tom bomm vt be complteg iy the Pol yhoider snd/or the Authermed Drver

b intormatan prosided mut be o pruthil ged scpueste o poapible Aoy soilbul rauepreastalos of sodtioklieg of maeteral
Taity g Bllam sl sred companati 10 fepudinte policy Rabdty.

A The e and sceeptance of e Foem by il BAce Cormpimary o Hat 30 sdrmseiiie of pebey babilty os the part ol the swesnee
(O

Ly fahe rrpearting ray be reberred e the Falice for wrpritigateen

B The report il be foreended By the imaurers of the GUk Records Mensgement Deatre entablished by the Gentral e snc
Ansociaton of Segapote [hA) b archreng el that copers of tha report well for s Pew be makde svadabie wpan appicaton by
tereited parte

T iy vhe imdgrrser of (ha PRI 10 The SV ETE, VDU her ey Comsend 10 (e ganeveng of thn report af e cemire and 0 cogees of
Ve v ot by risde sesilsbie phorecsd

B Comier unded the Personal Dats Frotechan AT [FOFA)
Tumdpritand g lecmbede agres bed (Drueed el
(8] Wy smnurer my workihop snid fhe Gemersl imuranos Aacoaton of egapore | GEA" ) mayfare peomitied 1D onlerT e
i gnd/or prorELy wy periomsl Al peruoesl Fbor et et ot e Uha (e e sy ottae parriorsl ndormaten
proreated by me o povieisd by my masi e (pole terly the "Perions] nlormation” | sod decoie end tranbes b
Ferermal tolormatenn 10 88 s i) R Baws s sefece | vl in tha s ot (el mmisirer (i) who hewe ifdred
wrhicheln] mrwnbved in thit scndent thall be colieetorty telerred to o the Sinasrers”] the Inluren lewseeylow fem the

Mot ary Authorty of Sengapor e anid Brvy Feseva™] FOVerEEnl Ay SsuThanty (st o the posce| Yor the purpoveii)
o

1] prodrimng. handieg and o deslag with ey Clawm o hadng the artlersent ol the (e and sy fas rilary
writigation celateg 10 B clases

I8} svwwatugating the o cadert and/or my clasrng,
[o) ey it aret/or dwaling wrt® mry PR oF RSSO By St by e

v aedrmimind wrieng iy tlasm (reriating the madeg of corripengens, atementy Feoaes Ieporty o notblrs (o me,
wha® combd weotve dnciouere of certaen personed dats shaut me to hreg sbowt debery of the same o0 wel bl on 1T
euirerad e of preelpe sl pachagell andlee

I¥] cormpiywsy wak apphcatie les = adrennlermg proceseg herdieg andioe desimg adT ey cler (oflecTeety e
Pusposes” |

2 0 nurer(i) Wha Naw® NLLTIE eema L) STV N DG SCEOENT NG TR Wt en e e femu, mayfer e permined
10 poliett. s, dniime sed/n procest vy Bpraonal o matee b o o o o the sbowr Porposer and

[t} oy Personsl livfoe miatme maeyftan be Sodlowd by any of e Psate s andloe (08 10 Deee 100 parly st edf Proeie o
et el ity B el Srma] wheoh oy B (el catiate of Yegaporr, Yo one o mere af the stiove Farpean

4l me Perons snbormptson il s be colected and wed to compdle claim hintary for the puarpose of fregd detection
weriigation aed msnagrrrert o prevent ool of huturr clamm

I#l  the slormutson w colerted wides (0] sbewe My b haied | St

il e @l wriiares s @il o arey @iTier Tl parters that sunt o evaluatrg searitgatng coirolmg o macageng fresd
Pegulator e pats Pl and gt e w g reanrmably teguined fiee the purpeses dated o

ini for pmmpbyeeg with regurerents anter Ey ceguaiee lews @0 conat esdes

Divuprd 3 Sagnaniies Cavitre Perus=ne 3 lugnituer
I'I'I'm;u-llhl-i-ﬂ-ﬂﬂ! mméw Mﬁlﬂ}ﬂ-

Page 1af 13



DESCRIBE CIRCUMSTANCES OF THE ACCIDENT
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Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408890

Tal: B366 2327 Fax ' 6841 1183

Emall: Nora Khai@premivmauio com.sg | caimei@premivmauto, com._sg

Telefax

Estimate :  Accident Repairs
Workshop : UbiRoad1

Contact No * 683662323

Fax No : 6B411183

Reference :  PASOD/O1S98/2019/0W
Date : 14-Feb-15

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AIG Asla Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd
7B Shentan Way

#07-16 AlG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 D055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Name Lim Jia Hul, Eugene { Lin JiaHui)

Address Apt Blk 1C Cantonment road
®19-75
Singapore 0B5701

Telephone HP +65 90079692

Type of Claim Own Damage Claims

Policy No. 1800041244

Vehicle No SLX 9609 S

Model Code Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI

Model / Year 18-Da-18

Engine No CvK 057022

Chassis No WALZZZFA63A131065%

Mileage

Date In

Liability

Excess Cost .

Estimated By Johnny Boo / Allan Wu

Accident Date 09-Feb-19

Place of Accident Basement Carpark of Pinnace @ Ouxton

—

LKK Auto Congultants hence nolify
the Repairer of the fallowing:
¢ To remurvey belorm/gihe- 5o g .-
» To daplay damaged gty duwg 1«5 rvmy
* Parll prices are subyect Io coniermae,
* Third party susvary (8 on & “Withou! Frepsdics” bass
* M ibegal modicEioni | 1 sBowed
 Supplemeniary (s Mt bi resurveyod and
8 putyect ' brd Booroval from inturance Campany

| Acrowecged by Regarer

Cgraery
Do




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel: 63662323 Fax:6B411183

Telefax

Estimated Labour Charges for Accident Vehicle SLX9609 S

Estimated Surveyor's
S/n Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation

To remove and transfer front wire harness for MJ

1 headlights, horns, outside temperature sensor, S/N 5 480.00
headlight washery assy and front parking aid
To remove and transfer aircon condenser, radiator ,

2 charged air cooller, electrical fans and tuﬂtrol unft © §/N $ 1.000.00 >
To carry out vaccum/regas and to pressurise cooling :
system

3 Ta dlsfnan'ﬂe lhs ff:rnt doar panel trim. To remove S/N S 300.00 I
and reinstall all wing mirror assy
To dismantle and renew front bumper, lhs front 1256
fender and lhs headlight. Renew front lock 5o -

4 carrier and align to position. Re-organise crash $ 3.900.00
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed.

L -

5 To respray front bumper, lhs front fender, s 300000 Z20°

bonnet and lhs front door. .~
f irm.

" To renew Lhs front rim. To carry out wheel N S 280.00 x
alignment.

7 Tocarry out diganostic check. S/IN S 192.00 / !
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES $ 9,152.00




Premium Automobiles
55 Ubi Road 1. Singapore 4086599
Tel : 6366 2323 Fanx 6841 1183

Telefax
Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9609 S

Damaged Parts & Prices
S/N__ Parts Description S/Nett

I FRONT BUMPER s 199900d0 ~

2 FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS 5 25800 06 — X N9

3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP 5 32.00 A0

4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER s 178.00 x

L FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE s 1591.00 &= ~

&  FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH 5 s6.00 7

7 RADIATOR GRILLE 5 1,227.00 &4

& FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH s 123.00

9  FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 113.00 , > AN
10 FRONT BUMPER CARRIER s 733.00 °
11 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-LH S 207.00 7
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH 5 33.00 7 s
13 FRONT BUMPER COVER s 11600X
14 SIGN' CAUTIION® 1 13.00 X
15 AIR CONDITIONER STICKER 5 7.00 X A
16  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT s 26.00 7
17 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LOCK CARRIER s 1zs.ncr"’, |
18 FRONT SENSOR s 462.00 7
19 FRONT SEAL RING 5 12.00 an.
20 FRONT FENDER-LH s 700.00b7 —

TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,611.00
Legrez Bernarks (DK = Aggioved, Brmarks 00 » Mot igpproved

Spare parts aiw Spetial Nett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tel - 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9609 S

5/N  Parts Description S/Nett
21 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS 5 183,00 4 % 1
22 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH s 45.00 e
23 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH S 32.00 L
24 FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH s 45.00 . cald
25 FRONT FENDER UPPPRT BRACKE-LH $ 28.00 0 ¥ 49
26  FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH $ 107007 <7
27 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH s 223.00 4L~
28 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH & B2.00 4%~
29 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH $ 66.00 7 sdr”
30  FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-LH 5 32.00 . X 4
31 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-LH s 46.00 { X w
32 FRONT FENDER COVER-LH s 28.00 ¢ ey -
33 FRONT FENDER TOP COVER-LH s 2100 di .
34 LED HEADLIGHT -LH s 7,087.00 &
35 LED POWER MODULE 5 716.00
36 LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT $ 685.00 -
37 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH s 192.00 . | 5 W
38 WASH WATER RESERVOIR s 135.00 -
39 FANFARE -HIGH TONE s 37.00"
40  SPRING SHACKLE-LH 5 26.00 7 -
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 9,817.00
Legend Rermarks (0K = Approved, Rermarks (0 = Nat approved

Spare party are Special Mett



- -
Premium Automobiles
25 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel - 63662323 Fax:568411183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9609 S

S/N Parts Description E}Wﬁg&
41 LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING 3 928.00 © g
42 READY MIX COOLANT 1.5 LTR 4s 84.00 .
a3 FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH 3 2500 |
44 FRONT INNER AIR DUCT s 11.00 | W
45 FRONT UPPRT AIR DUCT 3 15.00
46  FRONT LOWER AIR DUCT s 19.00 '
47 FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM-RH 3 651.00 ¥ "
48 RUBBER VALVE 5 13.00 X 47
49  FRONT NO. PLATE 5 25.00 "
50 SUNDRIES 5 B00.00 © [\ wkir”
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES S 18,999.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 9,152.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 28,151.00
Legend Remarka (0K = Approved, Remarks (X0 = Not spproved

Spare parts sre Special Mett



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax . 6841 1183

Telefax

Name

Surveyed Date
Authorised Date
Excess Cost
Liability
Remarks

Please Note

SR

Tar 3495y

A wfiffr N el
ﬂwa Lﬁ“ rmu':
SV (Miadts o

UB Jﬁ‘s

My4 152K

This eslimale is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.

Should we require further labour charges and spare paris in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.

Far inspection of vehicle, please refer 1o Ms Norah Khal at
Tel:6768 9828 for appointment

Yours faithfully,
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo
Body Repair Manager

[ LA o e - Hily
tha £ I
anrd LR
Dete:
Allan Wu

Claims Consultant



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408659
Tal : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183
Emall: Nora_khali@premiumauto.com.sg / claims@premiumauto.com.sg

Telefax

Estimate *  Accident Repairs
Workshop :  UbiRoad 1

Contact No : B366 2323

Fax No : 68411182
Referance ¢ PA/ODID18E/2018IGW
Date *  14-Feb-19

Vehicle not in workshop. Kindly arrange for survey.

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Lid
78 Shentan Way

#07-16 AIG Building

Singapore 079120

Attn: Mr. Adrian Ling - Motor Claims Dept
Tel: 6841 0055 - Fax: 6256 4315

Owner's Nama ¢ Lim Jia Hul, Eugene { Lin JiaHui)
Address :  AptBlk 1G Cantonment road
#19-75

:  Singapore 085701
Telephone :  HP +85 80079692
Type of Claim :  Own Damage Claims
Policy No. ;1800041244
Vehicle No : SLX9609S
Model Code *  Audi A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI
Model | Year :  18/4/2018
Engine No :  CVKOs57022
Chassis No :  WAUZZZF463A131085
Mileage 4
Date In
Liability
Excess Cost : -
Estimated By :  Johnny Boo { Allan Wu
Accident Date : B-Feb-19

Place of Accident :  Basemenl Carpark of Pinnace @ Duxton




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408690
Tel - 6366 2321 Fax: 66841 1183

Telefax
Estimated Labour C ident Vehicle SLX 9609
Estimated Surveyor's
Sin Nature of Jobs Charges Recommendation
To remove and transfer front wire harmess for
1 headlights, homs, outside temperature sensor, SN % 4B80.00 5 480.00
headlight washery assy and front parking aid
To remove and transfer aircon condenser, radiator ,
charged air cocller, elecirical fans and control unit . To 1 1.000.00
C carry out vaccumiregas and to pressurise cooling SN '3 200108 $ .
system,
To dismantie Ihs fornt door panel trim. To remove and
L reinstall all wing mirror assy. o s S ' 200,00
To dismantle and renew front bumper, |hs front
fender and Ihs headlight. Renew front lock carrier
4 and align to position. Re-organise crash 5 3,800.00 £ 2,750.00
management components. Reinstall all parts
removed. (Added 3 days for iock carrier replacemant)
To respray front bumper, lhs front fender, bonnet 4.000.00 s 2 200,00
- and Ihs front door, $ T o
8 Trfu renew Ihs front rim. To carry out wheal SN 8§ 280,00
alignment,
7 To carry out diganostic check. SN § 192.00 3 192.00
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES s 9,152.00 5 6,922.00




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapora 408659
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax
Material Lis Vehicle Regn No. S
Damaged Parts & Prices
SIN Parts Description SiNatt
1 FRONT BUMPER $ 1,888.00 1,599.20
2  FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS ] 258,00
3 FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP ] 32.00 2544
4 FRONT BUMPER GRILLE-CENTER $ 176.00
§ FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT-LOWER CENTRE § 191.00 152.40
6 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE-LH $ 56.00
7 RADIATOR GRILLE s 1,.227.00 981.60
8 FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE-LH ] 123.00
g FOAM FILLER PIECE 5 113.00
10  FRONT BUMPER CARRIER 5 733.00
11 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET-LH 5 207.00
12 FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION-LH $ 33.00 26.08
13 FRONT BUMPER COVER 5 116.00
14 SIGN' CAUTIION' 5 13.00
15  AIR CONDITIONER STICKER 5 7.00
16  FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT 5 26.00
17 FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LOCK CARRIER 5 125,00
18 FRONT SENSOR 5 462.00
19  FRONT SEAL RING $ 12.00
20 FRONT FENDER-LH $ 700.00 559.60
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 6,611.00 3,344.32

Legend :

Remarka (OK) = Approved, Rmmarks (X} = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Met




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubl Road 1, Singapore 408680
Tel: 6366 2323 Fax: 8841 1183

Telefax
aterial List for id icl n No. SLX 8609 S
S/N  Parts Description %Mm
e $ 3,344.32
21 FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS $ 183.00
22 FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT-LH 5 4500 § 36.00
23 FRONT FENDER BRACKET-LH 5 3200 s 25.20
2¢ FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION ELEMENT-LH § 4500 $ 3560
25 FRONT FENDER UPPPRT BRACKE-LH $ 20.00
26 FRONT FENDER BRACE-LH ] 107.00
27 FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER-LH 5 22300 s 178.40
28  FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS-LH § g200 § 65.52
28 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER-LH $ 6600 § 5232
30 FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE-LH 5 32.00
31 FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD-LH 5 46.00
32 FRONT FENDER COVER-LH 5 2800 5 2224
33 FRONT FENDER TOP COVER-LH $ 2100 s 16.16
34 LED HEADLIGHT -LH $ 708700 § 5,669.60
35  LED POWER MODULE $ 716.00
38 LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT § 685.00
37 LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER-LH s 182.00
3 WASH WATER RESERVOIR $ 135.00
38 FANFARE -HIGH TONE 5 37.00
40 SPRING SHACKLE-LH s 26.00
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ s_.aﬂ.un § 944536

Lmgand - Remarks {OK) = Approved, Remarks (X)) = Not approved
Spare parts are Special Mefl




Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax:BB841 1183

Telefax

Material List for Accident Vehicle Regn No. SLX 9608 S

S/N  Parts Description Wmm
5 9,445.36
41  LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING 5 928.00 $ 742.00
42 READY MIX COOLANT 1.5LTR -4 B84.00
43 FRONT AIR GUIDE-LH 5 25.00
44  FRONT INNER AIR DUCT 5 11.00
45 FRONT UPPRT AIR DUCT 5 15.00
46 FRONT LOWER AIR DUCT 5 18.00
47 FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM-RH 5 651.00
48 RUBBER VALVE 5 13.00
43  FRONT NO. PLATE ] 2500 % 25.00
50 SUNDRIES 5 BODOD § 14.40
TOTAL SPARE PARTS CHARGES $ 18,895.00 5§ 10,226.76
TOTAL LABOUR CHARGES 5 8,152.00 L 6,922.00
GRAND TOTAL $ 28,151.00 § 17,148.76
Lsgend:  Remarks (OK) = Approved, Remarks (X} = Mot approved

Spare parts are Special Nett.



Premium Automobiles

55 Ubi Road 1, Singapore 408699
Tel : 6366 2323 Fax: 6841 1183

Telefax

Name -

Surveyed Date

Authorised Date

Excess Cost

Liability

Remarks

Please Note ¢ This estimate is based on visual inspection of the affected vehicle.
Should we require further labour charges and spare parts in the
progress of repair, we shall inform you accordingly.
For inspection of vehicle, please refer to Ms Norah Khal at
Tel 6768 9828 for appointment.

Yours faithfully,

Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Johnny Boo Allan Wu
Body Repair Manager Claims Consultant



rVernn Chen !LK](Autu!

From: Veron Chen (LKKAuto)

Sent: Wednesday, 8 May 2019 2:57 PM

To: Boo seng yak; Carrine Leong; jiayee yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang Chee Sing; SUR
Subject: RE: FINAL REVISION - 5LX96095 - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 19 - TAUFIKH

Dear Mr Boo,

Confirm repair cost of $17,148.76 before excess $1600 and GST @ 8 days of repairs

Kindly send us invoice and discharge voucher for us to close file.

Best Regards,

Veron Chen | Case Handler

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6256-3561 | emall :sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubj Avenue 1, #02-25 | 5{408933)

From: Boo seng yak <boojohnny@gmail.com>

Sent: Wednesday, 10 April 2019 4:48 PM

To: Adrian Ling (LKKAuto) <adrianling@Ikkauto.com>; Veron Chen (LKKAuto) <veronchen@Ikkauto.com>; SUR
<sur@Ikkauto.com>; Carrine Leong <carrine.leong@premiumauto.com.sg>; jiayee.yap@premiumauto.com.sg; Chang
Chee Sing <claims@premiumauto.com.sg>

Subject: FINAL REVISION - SLX9609S - OD AIG - SURVEYED 14 FEB 19 - TAUFIKH

Hi Adrian, Taufikh and all,

Revised estimate and photographs is attached.

Please confirm repair cost of 517,148.76(@8 days of repairs exclude 1 Sunday.

Your early closure is well appreciated.

Best regards - jb



Premium Automobiles

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khat
78 Shenton Way 6768 9911
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120 Nora khaif@ premiumauto.com.sg
Attn: Motor Claims Dept Body & Paint Dept
Yr Ref: SLX 92609 S PA/OD/O1982019/MAS
23 May 2019
Dear Sir,

RE: INSURANCE CLAIM FOR SLX 9609 S, Audi Ad Sedan 2.0 TFSI

With reference to the above-mentioned vehicle, no. SLX 9609 8, claimant,
Mr. Lim Jia Hui, Eugene, please find the related document per attached.

. A copy of the Original invoice no. 85013767 — 85816,637.17
2. A copy of the Discharge Voucher duly signed by client.

Based on the above document, we would appreciate yvou could expedite the
payment soonest possible.

If you require any further clarification, please do not hesitate to contact me at
6768 9911,

Regards

This 1s a computer-generaied document. No signature is required.

MNorah Khai
Claims Dept

Encls

AlG - SLX 9609 5

fram

Telephone +85-
Telafax +85-
EMail

Our department
Our Ref

Your Ref

Date

total pages

Premium Automobilles Pte Lit
Showroom

% Leng Kes Road

Singapore 159090
Telephone (65) 6586 1111
Talefax  (65) 6471 3733

Sarvice & Parts Centras
55 Ubi Rd 1

Singapore 408699
Talephone (85) 5336 2323
Teletan  (65) 6B4 11183



Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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MOTOR CLAIM CEPT
AIG BUILDING
78 SHENTIN WAY
N-16
SINGRPORE OT3120 079120

[nvoice: BSRIITET

ALB ASIA PACIFIC INSURRNCE PTE LTD

Date : IMS/2019

Drder : G5LYSGR9S

Term : R

Fccount: AOBRE (T Ll

RIE ASIA PRCIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD
MOTOR CLAIN DEPT

RI6 BUILDING

T8 SHENTON WY

W7-1E

SINGRPORE 079129

Regn Mo.: SLYSGR2E [V I7249 fegn Date: 18/04/2818 Mileage: 10114 HIP Mo.t 42558
Model: A4 GEDAN 2.0 TFSI BMEADE (MAV, Chassis: WAUTTIFSEIAIZ1GES Engins: CVR @STRER Oept: U
VER M. :
You have been assisted by ;= UB-Jiayes 133 )
o | i
| Diataile Oty Lirit Price Amalim
i M 8488 ST N LR -l Eee
Insurance Excass/Liabiliky
C | mSeaas M1 BBH P 150, W A
T0 CARRY OUT DIRGMOSTIC DHEDM.
S | BODYGORK Mi 480, 0@ N 452. M0
| TO REWDVE AAD TRRNSFER FRONT WIFE HARIESS
| FOR HERDL 1GHTS, HORNS, UTGITE TENPERATURE
| SENSOR, HERDL IGHT WASHER ASSY AND FRONT PARMING |
AID
€ | BODYWORK M 1000, 00 L 100,00
70 REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON COMDENSER,
RADIATOR, CHARSED AIR COOLLER, ELECTRICAL '
FANG AND CONTROL UNIT,TO CARRY OUT VACUUM/REBRS
AND TD PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM
S | BODYWORK N Jo. n 1.8 .0
0 DISMANTLE LHS FRONT DOOR PAMEL TRIN,
TO FEMOVE AND FEINSTALL LHS WING WIRROR ASSY.
S | BODYWORN M e N 1. TN
|
Sub-Total
% GST
Grand Total |

Custorriar




Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd
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RIG RSIR PACIFIC INSURRNCE PTE LTD

Inveice: BRUIET

Fecoumt: AORRE (T
AIE REIR PRCIFIC INSURRMCE PTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Date @ 14/85/2019 MOTOR CLAIN DEFT
AI6 BUILDING RIG BUILDING
78 SHENTON MAY Drder : SLYSG09S 8 SHENTON WRY
Wi-6 W7-16
SINGRPORE 979120 975128 Ters ¢ 2 SINGRPORE 079129
Regn Mo.: SLISETE (V72450 Regn Cate: 18/04/2016 Kilzage: 10114 HIF Mo, : 42459
Modelt A SEDAN 2.0 TFSI BMSADG MW, C[hassisi WAUZITFAGJRIZINES  Engine: CUK OSTRE2 Depts U
VBB Mo, 1
You have been assisted by t— UB-Jiayee {33 )
Datails Oty Unit Price Amauri
| TO DISNATLE AND RENEM FROMT BUPER, LIS FRONT |
| FENDER AND LHS HEADLIGHT, PEMEN FRONT LOCH
CARRIER AMD ALIGN TO POSTTIOM, REDRGANISE CRASH |
WANAGEMENT COMPONENTS, RETNETALL ALL DRATS |
| )
& | BODYWORK | M 2.8 ‘ L& 2,200, 08
| 70 FESPRAY FPONT BUMPER,LMS FRONT FENDER, |
BOMET AND LS FRONT DOOR
0 | OTERS Nt =0 | LN =50
| 70 SUPPLY VEHIDLE MUNBER PLATE
| I | ABNBBS3ESIA 3F1 BRILLE Less &2 L0 1Z27.% 381,60
I | ABMESHITTIA HEADLTBHT Less Qo LW 087, M 5, 669, 60
| I | Aoues211SA FENTER Less B2 1.0 65,50 555, 60
1 | ROMBESIAATA SPOILER Less @2 1,00 5.0 | 5.3
x| peweTIA WHEEL. HOUS Less 294 Lo 2.0 178,48
1| PeWes7ell PLATE Less @20 100 19,50 152, 40
1| ABMRSRSSH (V) (SK)CARRIER 06/03 Less Qo L 27,59 4200
I | AEW@SaTeESD GRU  COVER Less 820% L. 1999, 09 1,593, 20
Sub-Totdl |

Customes

Grand Total

7% GST
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Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

€11,
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Invaice: ESRITTET Bocount: GBRE 1T 2

RIS ASIA PACIFIC INSURMMCE PTE LTD

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE LTD

MOTOR CLAIN DEPT Bate ¢ 14/05/201% MOTOR CLAIN DEPT
AlG BUILDING Al BUILDING
7B SHENTON WAY Order © SIS 78 SHENTON WY
W-16 -6
I SINGRRORE 973128 4T3 Term ¢ 3 SINGAPORE AT3129
|
Regn Mo.: SLESGE3S (V37243 Regn Date: 10/D4/2R1E Mileage: 10114 WIP Mo, @ A2450
Wodsl: A4 SEDOM 2.0 TFS] BUSADG (MW, Chassis: WAUTITFAEJRIII0ES  Engine: CVN 57022 Depks U
USE Me.:
You have been assisted by - UB-Jiayes {3 )
Details Oty Unit Price Amobnt
I ASMN98E29 ATT. PRRTS Less @00 .00 8.9 5.5
I | RBMBA21467 BRACKET Less @2 1N 3.5 =2
Y | ASMES21%63 | BRACKET Less 829% L0 W5 .60
I | FouBARTZE3 IS0 BUIDE Less 8o 1.8 2.4 2. 88
I | RANDRZITS COVER Less Qogx LW 2.2 1616
L1 | ReWes219l BLATE Less e 1.8 i5.00 %N
! | RaMRSRTETY STRIP Less @29 o Le 3. =4
I | ABWesSAIC CovER Less @20 1.8 7. 22.24
t | W 18T POP-RIVET Lass ot AN im 14,40
|
Parts  18,200.7% Sub-Tolal | s
Labowr 2.8 _ TR
Sublet 6,70 79 GST 1,088, 41
Menus = —_—
Lubeicant . - Grand Total | 16,637.17
Received by For b anehalf of

Preaion Rutoncbiles Pt Ltd



Premium Automobiles

Telefax

AlG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte Ltd Norah Khai
78 Shenton Way 6768 9828
#07-16 AIG Building 6841 1183
Singapore 079120
Motor Claims Dept Body Repair
Yr Ref: SLX 9609 8

PA/QOD/OISR2019KK

13™ March 2019

RE: CLAIM - OWNER'S SATISFACTION/DISCHARGE VOUCHER

Make & Model : Audi A4 SEDAN 2.0 TFSI

Vehicle Chassis No.

£y

WAUZZZF46JA 131065
Vehicle Regn No. : SLX 9609 §

Vehicle Mileage ~ Q083 KM

Vehicle Owner g Mr. Lim Jia Hui, Eugene(Lin Jia Hui)
Certificate No 3 1800041244

Own Damage Excess $ 171200 {Inclusive 7%GST)

Accident Date : 04/02:2019

Place : Basement Carpark Of Pinnacleia) Duxion
Repair Cost : 3 b, B37-13

WIFP No. - 42450

Repairer's Name : Premium Automobiles Pte Lid

I/'We certify that the vehicle has been fully repaired to my entire satisfaction and that
payment of the repairers charges that are claimable under the policy will be deemed in
full and final settlement of my claim.

- 'iﬁﬁ_
Owner / Insured Signature =1 IF
Time
A e
Date : sIEIAN

PISCHARGE YOUCHER- ANG - 51LX 9009 5

from
Telephone +65-
Teletax  +65-
Mobite +B55-
Cur departmant
Your Claim Raf
Qur Raf

Data

total pages

Pramium Automobiles Pte Lid
Showroom

8 Leng Kes Road

Singapare 159080

Telephone (65) 6566 1111
Telafax  (65) 6471 3733

Service & Parts Centres
55 Ubd Road 1

Singapora 408699
Telephone (B5) 6366 2323
Telefax  (B65) 6841 1183
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CERTIFICATE OF INSURANCE

AUDI AUTO PROTECTOR PRIVATE VEHICLE

Name of Policyholder  : LIM JIA HUI, EUGENE (LIN JIAHLI Vehicle No. : SLX86095
Period of Insurance : 18 Apr 2018 To 17 Apr 2018 Policy No : 1800041244
Engine No. : CVK 057022 Endorsemant No. :
Chassis No, : WALZZZF4G6JA131065 Issued Date 1 26 Apr 2018
MakeModel AUDI A4 Sedan 2.0 TFSI1 S tronic
Engine Capacity/Tannage : 1,884.00 CC Sum Insured | Markel Value First Year of Registration ~ 2018
Drivar Restriction P NA Off Peak Car : No Insuring with COE/PARF - Yes

Person or Classes of Persons Entitled to Drive®

#] Trw Pulicyanioe

B| Ay ol par ke sda 4 Sy o e DHbrpesiier s S o i Biy Pl SErvaminT

Tiom Busey will inderedy e Policycitet o0 ary aufforeed drenr oo feoehe mest me Wk Fad nge coninhae

¥ hives 10 oy o avcheisorial murm wf 10 OO0G mm Y seng arviir Pesgeegnesd D Eacass” (™7 D) § ¥ i w5 Yo Sudtmegas Devee marsss & sricmed | 8 one fhe agm & T3 anar s e
IS 0 phiFE 9 ang Lipeiencs

Age Condition All Age Condition

I Limitation as to use*

Livw zdy for mncinl durssyiic 09 plegaurs furboses 8nd e (e Polcyhokers Baisssns
This Puscy doms Rol cower und Tor lire o reweerd @ivmg luftsss diiving esl TRALAY Paetiing, relaiity Pidl o peed-reaiug Nie Lerrage o EmE wlied ar STy P Eeectce et sy fraoe o
DLRSPEEN OF (i NP &Py pUfEiiEe B ooeveCion i Uioior Trade

Liss of Use 1800cc - 2000cc Optional

" Lmaanoes vendeesd ioperalive By Bection B of e WG Weleces [ThroPet Bass il Caimpaisamlioit| &2 (Cag 1240 gnd Beciani B2 of lFe Raed Thmmoer: Ao (AT | Melrrsis i W b
iy nds beee earng

| |
Sectian 1
Firw - 0 Owm Damage - 51600 Theft - 30 Fleod Caver - 50

Baction 2
Proparty Dumrmgs - ¥

Windscresn | 100

Named Driver and EXCess iwsim snolicatie

LIM 8 0 ELGENE (LY b)) . §15600 fCwe f,lrrlgu-

APPROVED REPORTING CENTRES/AUTHORISED REPAIRERS (FOR CLAIMS

| Agd Castomnd Semegs Carter Agd 35 Ui Baoax 1 £ rgapon dTRAESE §EREDTID

For pmal Agprived Reporing e ARG Kotiomesd Repdren, phoee coman oo Jd-hos sccifers smerEncy Foies o +BS B30 HI00 Adlematvaly o g rele 1z AL wwiein wwse s ot e
o ARG B0 Mutshe App Sirrepiy sanm s Sowsiced ANG 55 Wi (Tones of Sesripe Pl

|
|

Hire Purchase Company/Employer's Loan: United Overseas Bank Limited

e narmsy carily M1 e policy 15 e s Contoae of Irssmanc relibes  mmsod r SceormEncE it the aroeinces of (e ks Wehicies Thes Py Hiskl §d Comperesnon) A Cap 4801 Pwt N ol
e Road Trormaort Act VT (Mlaieymin) eed Sbotor Viemicies [Thind Peety Beaia | Fules, 1559 e

SR A by # il A R

0504125278 Y}
-
PREMIUM LEASING -STS V

241 ALEXANDRA ROAD AUDI CUSTOMER SERVICE CENTRE

SINGAPORE 150958 AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid.
Undereritten by AIG Asia Paciflc Insurance Pie Lid ALITHORISED REPRESENTATIVE

T S T ST e—

Himtey =
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Merimen e-Claims Page 1 of |

..«.CLAIM SUBFOLDER...(Pending for Survey Report)

CLAIM SUBFOLDER TRACKING
Case | Notified |Est Submittd | Ad) Assigned Adj Rpt Adf Subwmitted | Ins Auth'ed Status
15 Feb 2019 | I5FEb 2019 1gg17,148.76 | 5317,148.76 Pending for Survey
Main  13:40 1333 Bt Estimates | | View apt et
Fddit A Ryt J Cantel Cose I

Claim Details

CLAIM SUBFOLDER DETAILS - [Created by insurer]
Insured; LIM JIA HUT I.IEI'HI I_I.IH Mi._lﬂ: SATOBLIIAF, Tel: +65500796%2, Email: ELMGENELTMITAHLITEGMATL, COM

Viehicle Reg. | . |0%/02/2019 12:00 - :59
No. SLX96095 Date of Loss: |19 Months and 22 Days From LTA Reg Date (Man ¥r)]

Clam Type: | OD / 490876423556 Policy/COver | comprehensive)

- I Excess: S5%1,600.00

Premium Automobilles Pte Ltd (UBI) 55 Ubd Road 1, 408692 Ubl - Tel: 67689828/9827/9911

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Lid. ($G) - Tel: 65-5415-3000 ... [Handled by Dally Amrl, Mimi Zarina)

MimiZarina Dathy Amn@eig.com

ligﬁumuw Pre Lid (HQ) - Tel: 62563561 .., [Handisd by MOMD TAUFIKH 8IN HAMID] ... [Final Rpt duse

g:::"":“‘"’ | LIM 1A HUT, EUGENE (LIN JIAHUI) (31 / Male),  NRIC: SB70B134F, Tel: +6590079692 Email: EUGENELIMIAHUIBGMALL COM

ASSOCIATED MAIL RECEIVED view All | Compose Case Man |

+ AIG_SG (DB/0%5/2015): Alert - Ad] Mandate Approved (S$17148.76) - SLX96095 - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...
s AIG_SG (15/02/2019): Alert - Ad) Mandate Approved (S316441.00) - SLX96095 - Claim Handler: Dally Amri...

ALL ASSOCIATED TASKS= view Al | Search Tasks | Create Mew Task | complete |
Due Date Priority Type  Task Group Subject  Handier Assigned By Completed On
No results.

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=dsp_... 24/5/2019
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Merimen e-Claims

Claim Documents

*SLX9609S (49087642355G)
oD

Feb 9 2019 12:00PM
[LIM JIA HUI , EUGENE [LIN JIAHUI)}]
Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd

Upload Documents | Upisad protos |  Composs Wew Letter | Upioad video | _upked Ause | View [View i Brovwssr| ]
'iuummhpl;ﬂ_ o o 1 par page T =]
No |Finalized On |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Lid (HQ) Thumbnail| Print
1 15/02/1913:42  Adjuster Immediats Advice O | oaarmm

Photos/Images Sperpme V]| B
No | Relabel/Rearder |LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 15/03/18 13:38 | Odometer Reading @ | oadwe | BA
2 |15/02/19 13:38 Ganeral View 0| oadws | A
13 |15/02/1913:38 | General View 0O | Ladirc | B
4 15/02/1913:33 | Chassis Number D | wadws | A
5 1501151338 | General View © | waaws | A
6 15/02/1913:30 | General View © | weaws | B
|7 |15/02/18 13:38 | General View D wadirec | M
8 1502/1913:38 | General View O waws | &2
12 15/02/1913:38 | General View D | carws | 4
10 15/02/1813:38 | General View 0 | edws |
11 [15/02/12 13:38 | General View 0D | weews | A
12 15/02/19 13:38 | Ganersl View O wers | @
:H 15/02/10 1338 | General View 0  ocwows | M
14 1502181338 General View ©  Laws | A
115 15/02/1913:38 | General View @ | ows | &
I?':s..'unﬂ 13:38 General View 0  tcarws | A
117 15/02/1913:38 | General View 0 | wws | A
18 15/02/1913:35 | General View O | Leaws | &
19 150219 13:38 | General View O cows | &
20 15/02/19 13:38 | General View 0O | wwwrs | E
21 1502418 13:38 | General View O | Load G )
21 1502191338 | GeneralView © | ws | A
23 |15/02/19 13:38 | Ganeral View D | towws | @
24 150215 1330 | General View 0D | o |
351502191335 General View O wwews | @
36 150215 13:38 | Ganeral View © | v | &
27 [15/02/15 13:38 | General View O | weaws | BB
28 [15/02/19 13:38 Ganeral View _g Losd 317G |
19 [15/02/19 13:38 | General View 0D | wwwrs | F
30 |15/02/19 13:38 | General View @ | cadwc | &
31 (150219 1338 | General View 0 | weaws | &
32 15002119 13:38 | General View @ | iosdiws | B3
33 03/05/15 1450 Reinspection Photo @ | wws | B
34 |03/05/19 14:50 Reinspection Phote @ | iosawc | BA
35 |03/05/19 14:50 Reinspection Phota 0 | adwc | &

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc...

24/512019



Merimen e-Claims Page 2 of 3
Assessment Reports ) - [1perpoge  [v]| BA
Ho .rll'llllﬂ:ﬂ Cin LEK Auln Consultants Pte Ltd {Hg) | Thumbmnall Print
T 'l'fﬂﬁi}'ib 14:50 [unm”’ " Phate 0 | osdirG =}
!iomsm 14:50  Reinspection Photo B | @ | weawe | B |
38 |03/05/19 14:50  Reinspection Photo Q| coaws | B |
39 |03/05/1% 14:50 | Reinspection Photo O adws | F
40 |03(05/19 14:50  Reinspection Photo 0 waws | A
41 030519 14150 Reinspection Photo © | s | B |
':lz_ |03/05/19 14:50  Reinspection Phots © | weaws | B |
43 |03/05 l_g__u;s_u Reinspection Photo 0 | weaws | A
44 03/05/15 1450 Reinspection Photo O | o BB
45 03/05/19 14:50 | Reinspection Photo D | weaws | A
a6 |03/05/1914:50 | Relnspection Phote O earc | A
47_[o3/08/19 14:50 | Reinspection Photo O arc | A
a8 |03/05/19 1450 | Reinspection Photo D | wdws | 4
s ——
‘No | Relabel/Reorder | LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd (HQ) Thumbnail | Print
1 15/02/1813:37  Singapore Accldent Statement Load POF
2 |15/02/19 13:37 | ESTIMATE Load POF
!_3 15/02/19 14:25 | Driver's Driving License Load PDF
4 [15/02/19 14:26 | Certificate of Insurance Load PDF
|5 |24/05/19 12:52 | Workshap Invoice Load POF
|6 |24/05/1% 12:57 | Discharge Voucher ) | ioea poF

Linked Accident Report Documents

View [viw in Browser[ V]
.!l'_mt_‘lllt_ﬂ'll 1 per pags ~]| A
Iﬁ_ [Finalized Gn Premium Automobiles Ple Ltd (UBI) Thumbnali | Print
1 11/02/1917:59 | Accigent Statement © | Losanmm
|2 |12/02/19 18:33 | Addendum Shest 0| v | A
3 12/0019 1833 | Accldent Statement Addm. #1 O | Losd HM
Photos/ Images - Tperpoge V]| B
!'NE | Firiafized Om Pramium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) Thumbnail| Print
1 11/02/15 1746 | Accident Photo 0O aws | A
2 110219 1746 | Accident Photo O  wuvs | B
3 11/02/19 17:46 | Accident Photo © | weaws | A
s [11/02/18 17:46 | Aecident Photo 0 | waws | B
fs-_ | 11/02/18 17:46 Accident Photo 0| ewws | A
6 |11/02/18 17:46 | Accident Photo 0 wirs | I
7 [11/02/19 17:46 | Accident Photo © | waws | B
8 [nmans 17:46 Accident Photo 0| sows | &
[Documentation , o Tperpage V]| &4
Mo | Finalzed On Premium Automobiles Pte Ltd (UBI) | Thumbnail Print|
1 110218 17:38 | Sketch Plan D tsadws |
2 110191738 | Sketch Plan #2 O wws | 4

Documents Checklist

DOCUMENTS CHECKLIST

Reset | Save | print ||

There are no document checklists configured.

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/5/2019
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Our Checklist Remarks - LEKK Aute Cansultants Pte Ltd (HQ)

Show Remarks To: || Handling Tnaurer
fote Asmadai ire DRGElE «"IE pou Khies IF 20 OThEF parted

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index,cfm?fusebox=MTRdoc&fuseaction=dsp_doc... 24/5/2019



Adjuster Repont Page 1 of 5

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd coregno 1ssso71ssr)

51 Ubl Ave 1 #01-25, Paya Ubi Industrial Park
Singapore 408933
Tel 6256-3561 Fax: 6844-8805 Email: sur@ikkauto.com assignments@ikkauto com

VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd. Our File No: CCAIG19002844/T1VD3E2
AIG Building, 78 Shenton \Way #08-18
Singapore 079120 Date: 24/05/2019
REFERENCE
Insured/Claimant: LIM Jia HUI . EUGENE (LIN JIAHUI) Policy No:
Date of Loss: 08/02/2018 Nature of Claim: 0D Claim No, 490876423556
E Hli
Reg No SLX9609S
Make & Model: AUDI A4, 2.0 TFSI QU 5-TRONIC (A) Engine No: CVKD57022
Reg. Date: 18/04/2018 (Man. Year: 2018) Chassis No: WAUZZZF46JA131085
Colour: Black Odometer: B580 km
Engine Capacity: 1684 cc
Marke! Value/New Car Price: S$132,000.00
Sum Insured (S§): Market Value/New Car Price
CONDITION OF VEHICLE AT THE TIME OF SURVEY
General Condition: Stearing (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable) Yes Engine Modification: Mo  Pre-accident Condition:
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: 205/60 R16 Rear Tyre Size: 205/80 R16
From Left Side Continental 8 mm Rear Laft Side: Continental & mm
Frant Right Side Continental 8 mm Rear Right Side: Continental 6 mm
The sbove values represan! the memaining fyre treads depth
\COST OF CLAIMS Repairer's Adjuster's Difference  DIff %
Parts 18,969.00 10,226,768 B,772.24 46,17
Miscellaneous ltems 0.00 0.00 D.00
Labour B,152.00 6.822.00 2,230.00 2437
Paintwork Labour 0.00 0.00 0.00
Towing 0.00 0.00 D.00
Calculated Gross Total (S$) 28,151.00 17,148.76 11,002.24 39.08
- Excess (S5) 1,600.00 1,600.00 0.00 0.00
(S8) 26,551.00 15,548.76 11,002 24 4144
+ GST 7.00/7.00% (S%) 1,858.57 1,088 41 770.16 41 .44
Nett Amount (S§) 28,409.57 16,637.17 11,772.40 41,44
INSPECTION
Date of Assignment: 15/02/2019
Date Inspected: 14/02/2019  Inspected Al Premium Automaobiles Ple Lid (UBI)
85 Ubl Road 1
Singapore 408699
Estimated Period of Repair B.0 days
Adjuster: MOHD TAUFIKH BIN HAMID Manager: VERON CHEN

https:/singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 2 of 5

NOTE Thia reporf represents our findings al the lima and pisce of inspeclion staled hersin. Such ingpeciion haa bean carred out o the bast of our
imowiedge and ability but any offer fahility wnder any affer crcumatanced is haredy svpressly avchided

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/5/2019



Adjuster Report

REPAIR DETAILS

Recommended Parts

Page 3 of 5

No. Oty No. Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount

1 1 “FRONT BUMPER Deformed 1.889.00FS *1 580 20F5

2 1 *FRONT BUMPER FIXING PARTS Not 258.00FS ““FS
Necessary

3 1 *FRONT BUMPER SECURING STRIP Necessary 32.00FS *2544F5

4 1 *FRONT BUMPER GRILLE - CENTER Not 178.00F5 ““FS
Necessary

5 1 *FRONT BUMPER CLOSING ELEMENT - LOWER CENTRE Cracked 181.00FS *152.40FS

(-] 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE - LH Mot 56,00FS *.FS5
MNecessary

T 1 “RADIATOR GRILLE Cracked 1,227 00FS *98160FS

B 1 *FRONT BUMPER AIR GUIDE GRILLE - LH Mot 123.00FS *.FS
Mecessary

g 1 *FOAM FILLER PIECE Nat 113.00FS “FS
Necessary

10 1 *FRONT BUMPER CARRIER Mot T33.00FS *-F§
Mecessary

11 1 ‘“FRONT BUMPER BRACKET - LH Mot 207.00FS *-FS8
MNecessary

12 1 *FRONT BUMPER GUIDE SECTION - LH Deaformed 33.00FS *26.08FS

13 1 ‘FRONT BUMPER COVER Mot 116.00FS *-FS
MNecessary

14 1 “SIGN CAUTION Not 13.00FS *.F5
MNecessary

15 1 *AIR CONDITIONER STICKER Not T.00FS *“FS
MNecessary

16 1 *FRONT BUMPER SUPPORT Not 26.00FS *FS
Necessary

17 1 *FRONT BUMPER BRACKET LOCK CARRIER Not 125.00FS *FS
MNecessary

B8 2 “FRONT SENSOR Mot 462.00FS *F§
Necessary

18 4 “FRONT SEAL RING Not 1200FS *F§
Necessary

20 1 *FRONT FENDER - LH Bent TOD.DOFS *558860FS

21 1 “FRONT FENDER ATTACHMENT PARTS Mot 183.00FS *FS
MNecessary

2 1 *FRONT FENDER CLOSING ELEMENT - LH Deformed 4500FS *36.00FS

23 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET - LH Banl 3200F8 *2520FS

24 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACKET DEFORMATION ELEMENT - Deformed 4500FS "3560FS

LH

25 1 “FRONT FENDER UPPPRT BRACKE - LH Not 20.00FS *FS
MNecessary

28 1 *FRONT FENDER BRACE - LH Not 107.00FS *FS
Necessary

27T 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER - LH Deformed 223.00FS *17B40FS

28 1 *FRONT WHEEL HOUSING LINER ATTACHMENT PARTS - Necessary B2OOFS *65.52FS

LH

28 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER - LH Deformed 66,00FS *52.32FS

o 1 *FRONT WHEEL SPOILER END PLATE - LH Mot J200F5 *-FS
Necassary

M 1 *FRONT STONE CHIP GUARD - LH 46.00FS “-FS

| Repor was unsubmitted during this print-oul. B

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster& fuseaction=gen_... 24/5/2019



Adjuster Report Page 4 of 5

Part

No. Qty No Particulars Condition  Repairer's Amount
Mot
Necessary

2 1 *FRONT FENDER COVER - LH Deformed 2B.00FS "22.24FS

a3 1 *FRONT FENDER TOP COVER - LH Deformed 21.00FS *16.16FS

M1 *LED HEADLIGHT - LH Cracked T,BBT.EI_J'FS *5,668.60FS

35 1 “LED POWER MODULE Not T16.00FS *“-FS
Necessary

B 1 *LED HEADLIGHT CONTROL UNIT Mot B885.00FS *-FS
Necessary

a1 *LED HEADLIGHT LIFT CYLINDER - LH Mot 192.00FS “FS
Mecessary

s 1 *WASH WATER RESERVOIR Mot 135.00FS *.FS
Necessary

3 1 *FANFARE - HIGH TONE Not 37.00FS *F5
Necessary

40 1 *SPRING SHACKLE - LH Nat 26.00FS “FS
Necessary

41 1 *LOCK CARRIER WITH MOUNTING Cracked §28.00FS *7T42.00FS

42 4 *READY MIX COOLANT 1.5LTR Mot B4.00FS *FS
MNecessary

43 1 *FRONT AIR GUIDE - LH Mot 25.00FS *-F8
Mecessary

44 1 *FRONT INNER AIR DUCT Not 11.00FS *-F8
Necessary

45 1 *FRONT UPPRT AIR DUCT Not 15.00FS *-F8
Necessary

46 1 *“FRONT LOWER AIR DUCT Not 18.00FS *.FS
MNecessary

47 1 “FRONT ALUMINIUM RIM - RH Not B851.00FS “FS
Necessary

48 1 “RUBBER VALVE Nol 13.00FS *.FS
Necessary

49 1 “FRONT NO. PLATE Necessary 2500FS *25.00F5

50 1 *SUNDRIES Necessary B00.00FS *1440FS

F=Franchie part S=SpcNait
Total Parts (S$) 18,999.00 10,226.76

| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |

https://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRadjuster&fuseaction=gen_... 24/5/2019



Adjuster Repont

Recommended Miscellaneous Items

Thore are no now miscellaneous Hems selectod.

Recommended Labour

Page Sof §

No Particulars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
Labour ltems
1 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER FRONT WIRE HARNESS FOR New 480.00 480.00
HEADLIGHTS, HORNS, CUTSIDE TEMPERATURE SENSOR,
HEADLIGHT WASHERY ASSY AND FRONT PARKING AID
2 TO REMOVE AND TRANSFER AIRCON CONDENSER, New 1.000.00 1.000.00
RADIATOR, CHARGED AIR COOLLER, ELECTRICAL FANS
AND CONTROL UNIT. TO CARRY OUT VACUUM/REGAS AND
TO PRESSURISE COOLING SYSTEM
3 TODISMANTLE LHS FRONT DOOR PANEL TRIM. TO REMOVE  New 300.00 300.00
AND REINSTALL ALL WING MIRROR ASSY
4 TO DISMANTLE AND RENEW FRONT EUMPER, LHS FRONT New 3.80000 2.750.00
FENDER AND LHS HEADLIGHT. RENEW FRONT LOCK
CARRIER AND ALIGN TO POSITION. RE-ORGANISE CRASH
MANAGEMENT COMPONENTS. REINSTALL ALL PARTS
REMOVED
5 TORESPRAY FRONT BUMPER, LHS FRONT FENDER, New 3,000.00 2,200.00
BONNET AND LHS FRONT DOOR
6 TO RENEW LHS FRONT RIM. TO CARRY OUT WHEEL New 280.00 0.00
ALIGNMENT
7 TOCARRY OUT DIAGNOSTIC CHECK New 182.00 1692.00
Gross Labour Cost (S§) 8,152.00 6,922.00
| Report was unsubmitted during this print-out. |
< END OF ESTIMATES >
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